
1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA  
 

OCTOBER 2020 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

OCTOBER 2020 ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 1 

MINUTES SEPTEMBER 2020 .................................................................................................................................................................... 4 

AGENDA ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 18 

OCTOBER 2020 ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 18 

CASE NO. 1 409 6TH AVENUE SW ......................................................................................................................................................... 21 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 22 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 23 

CASE NO. 2 426 CLEARVIEW STREET SW ............................................................................................................................................... 24 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 25 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 26 

CASE NO. 3 1401 19TH AVENUE SE APT. 5 .............................................................................................................................................. 27 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 28 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 29 

CASE NO. 4 1530 FIELDSTONE CIRCLE SW ............................................................................................................................................. 30 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 31 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 32 

CASE NO. 5 2820 WINTHROP DRIVE SW ............................................................................................................................................... 33 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 34 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 35 

CASE NO. 6 310 CEDAR LAKE ROAD APT. B-2 ........................................................................................................................................ 36 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 37 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 38 

CASE NO. 7 1913 PATTERSON STREET SW ............................................................................................................................................ 39 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 40 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 41 

CASE NO. 8 629 15TH PLACE NW ........................................................................................................................................................... 42 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 43 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 44 

CASE NO. 9 1410 PUCKETT AVENUE SW ............................................................................................................................................... 45 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 46 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 47 

CASE NO. 10 311 11TH AVENUE NW ...................................................................................................................................................... 48 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 49 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 50 

CASE NO. 11 1407 8TH STREET SE .......................................................................................................................................................... 51 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 52 

CASE NO. 12 101 6TH AVENUE SE .......................................................................................................................................................... 53 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 54 

CASE NO. 13 214 6TH AVENUE SE .......................................................................................................................................................... 55 

DRAWING .................................................................................................................................................................................................. 56 



3 

 

PERMISSION LETTER .................................................................................................................................................................................. 57 
PERMISSION LETTER 2 ............................................................................................................................................................................... 58 
AERIAL VIEW.............................................................................................................................................................................................. 59 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 60 

CASE NO. 14 1430 COLUMBIA CIRCLE SE .............................................................................................................................................. 61 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 62 

CASE NO. 15 2102 PENNYLANE SE ........................................................................................................................................................ 63 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 64 
SURVEY DESRCIPTION ............................................................................................................................................................................... 65 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 66 

CASE NO. 16 2303 HORSETREE PLACE SE .............................................................................................................................................. 67 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 68 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 69 

CASE NO. 17 2931 HIGHWAY 67 EAST .................................................................................................................................................. 70 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 71 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 72 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES SEPTEMBER 2020 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. Charles Taylor, Mrs. Susana Salcido 

   

SUPERNUMERARIES:    Rev. George Allen, Mr. Steven Thomas 

   

OTHERS PRESENT:    Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 

          Mr. Matthew Marques, Planner 

              Mr. Joseph Perez, Planner 

          Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

              Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on the 1st floor at City 

Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   

 

The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 

 

The minutes from the August 2020 meeting were approved without any changes. Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to 

approve the minutes. Mrs. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a voice vote the motion carried.  

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: TODAY’S MEETING IS BEING BROADCAST LIVE VIA YOUTUBE DUE 

TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC. ANY QUESTIONSS THE PUBLIC MAY HAVE CAN BE EMAILED TO 

BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained to each applicant 

requesting a home occupation. Each applicant acknowledged they understood the rules and regulations. 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Santiago Gutierrez Hernandez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have 

an administrative office for a construction business at 2330 Spring Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Santiago Gurierrez Hernandez presented this case to the Board. Mr. Hernandez stated his name was Santiago 

Hernandez and his address was 2330 Spring Av SW. Ms. Dalia Cienfregos translated for Mr. Hernandez. Ms. 

Cienfregos stated Mr. Hernandez would like to use one room in his home for a construction business. 

 

Chair Dean stated any questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-

AL.GOV. 

 

Chair Dean verified that Mr. Hernandez was wanting to use one room in his home for administrative work for his 

construction business, Mr. Hernandez agreed. 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV
mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


5 

 

 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Hernandez to answer question number 7 on the questionnaire that was not answered when 

the paper work was filed. Mr. Hernandez answered the question and verified that there would not be any increase 

in traffic connected with this business at his home. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked where the equipment for the business would be stored and what type of tools Mr. 

Hernandez would be working with. 

 

Ms. Cienfregos replied that all of the equipment and paper work would be stored in the one room. Ms. Cienfregos 

stated that only hand tools would be used. 

 

Rev. George Allen if Mr. Hernandez would be storing any type of materials, Ms. Cienfregos stated only the hand 

tools. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a roll 

call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Banisha Yvette Wilkerson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a cleaning service at 1202 Newman Av SW, property is located in a R-4 Multi-family 

Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Banisha Wilkerson presented this case to the Board. Ms. Wilkerson stated her name was Banisha Yvette 

Wilkerson and her address was 1202 Newman Av SW. Ms. Wilkerson stated she would like to use one room in her 

home for a cleaning service. 

 

Chair Dean asked Ms. Wilkerson where the cleaning supplies for the business would be kept or if the businesses 

would provide the supplies. Ms. Wilkerson stated some businesses would provide the supplies but otherwise all of 

the supplies would be kept on a shelving unit in her home. 

 

Chair Dean verified that ordinary cleaning equipment would be used. Ms. Wilkerson agreed mops, brooms, 

vacuum cleaners etc… 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

There were no questions from the public. 



6 

 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Rev. George Allen seconded this motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Tracy Watson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a mobile mechanic service at 309 6th Av NW, property is located in a R-3 Single-family Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Tracy Watson presented this case to the Board. Mr. Watson stated his name was Tracy Watson and his address 

was 309 6th Av NW.  Mr. Watson stated he would like to use one room in his home for his administrative work for 

a mobile mechanic service. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair Dean, verified that Mr. Watson understood the rules and regulations of a home occupancy. Mr. Watson 

understood. 

 

Rev. George Allen verified that no work other than personal work would take place on the property, Mr. Watson 

agreed. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas reiterated to Mr. Watson that he could not bring vehicles back to his property to be worked on 

if he was unable to complete the job on location, Mr. Watson understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no questions from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Rev. George Allen motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded this motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Dorgas Sebastian Tomas for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a foundation repair business at 323 Monroe Dr. NW, property is located in a R-3 Single-

Family Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Dorgas Tomas presented this case to the Board. Ms. Tomas stated her name was Dorgas Tomas and her 

address was 323 Monroe Dr. NW. Ms. Tomas stated she would like to use one room in her home for administrative 

work for a foundation repair business. 

 

Ms. Tomas stated there would not be any employees at this time and only small hand tools would be used. Ms. 

Tomas stated her husband would be operating the foundation repair business and she would be processing the 

paper work. 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


7 

 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair Dean reminded Ms. Tomas that as the business grew employees are allowed however, the employees could 

not come to the home, Ms. Tomas understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no questions from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a roll 

call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Cynthia Elise Rinna for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to create and design 

homeschool journals at 2701 Dorchester Dr. SE, property is located in a PRD-6 Planned Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

Ms. Rinna presented this case to the Board. Ms. Rinna stated her name was Cynthia Rinna and her address was 

2701 Dorchester Dr. SE. Ms. Rinna stated she would like to use one room in her home to create educational 

resources that would primarily be used for home schooling however, any children going to school digitally or 

physically. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

Chair Dean asked Ms. Rinna if she would print and assemble at her home or would she create the materials and 

then have it printed elsewhere. Ms. Rinna stated she would be using a local printer to print and assemble the 

material and some of the material could be sent electronically directly to the consumer. 

 

Chair Dean asked if the materials would be stock piled. Ms. Rinna stated she would keep a small amount on hand. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Rinna how she would get the materials to the consumer. 

 

Ms. Rinna stated that she would ship if necessary and if the consumer was local she would deliver the items. 

 

Rev. George Allen verified that there would not be anyone coming to her home, Ms. Rinna agreed. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no questions from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV
mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


8 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a roll 

call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Melea Hames for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a social media marketing agency located at 902 7th Av. SE, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Melea Hames presented this case to the Board. Ms. Hames stated her name was Melea Hames and her address 

was 902 7th Av SE. Ms. Hames stated she would like to use one room in her home for a social media marketing 

agency. Ms. Hames stated that there would not be any consumers coming to her home. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair Dean, asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Hames to explain social media marketing.  

 

Ms. Hames stated that for whatever reason a business may not have the time to do their own social media then she 

would do the promoting for them on different social media outlets. 

 

Chair Dean asked Ms. Hames how she would get her clients. 

 

Ms. Hames stated she would visit small businesses in the area informing them of the services offered and ask how 

she may be able to help them in promoting their services. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any other questions from the Board or from the public. 

 

There were no further questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Rev. George Allen seconded the motion. On a roll 

call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Rick Wolf for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for 

a home repair business located at 1619 Runnymeade Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Rick Wolf presented this case to the Board. Mr. Wolf stated his name was Rick Wolf and his address was 

1619 Runnymeade Av SW. Mr. Wolf stated he would like to have an administrative office in his home for his 

home repair business. 

 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


9 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Rev. George Allen verified that Mr. Wolf was using only one room for his business, Mr. Wolf stated yes. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor verified that Mr. Wolf had heard and understood the rules and regulations for a home 

occupation, Mr. Wolf stated he understood. 

 

Chair Dean stated to Mr. Wolf the regulations for advertising, Mr. Wolf understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no questions from the public. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

 

Application and appeal of Stephen Standifer for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a windshield repair business located at 809 5th Av SE, property is located in a R-4 Multi-family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Stephen Standifer presented this case to the Board. Mr. Standifer stated his name was Stephen Standifer and 

his address was 809 5th Av SE. Mr. Standifer stated he would like to have an administrative office for a windshield 

repair business. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Standifer if he would be replacing or just repairing windshields. 

 

Mr. Standifer explained that he would be working mainly for body shops. Mr. Standifer explained that when the 

body shop removes the windshield to paint the vehicles the body shop would then call him to put the windshield 

back into the vehicle. 

 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Standifer if the property owner was aware he was wanting to operate a business from his 

home, Mr. Standifer stated yes he was aware. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido asked Mr. Standifer if he only worked for the body shops or if he he would go to customer’s 

homes. Mr. Standifer replied if someone called and requested him to come to their homes he would then go 

otherwise he would just work for the body shops. 

 

Rev. George Allen asked Mr. Standifer if he would be storing windshield at his home. Mr. Standifer stated no. 

 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV
mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


10 

 

Rev. George Allen asked Mr. Standifer if he would be repairing any windshields at his home, Mr. Standifer stated 

no. 

 

Chair Dean verified Mr. Standifer understood the rules and regulations of a home occupation, Mr. Standifer stated 

he understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board and comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Raymond Dupree of 806 4th Ave SE stood up in support of Mr. Standifer. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Rev. George Allen seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion passed. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

 

Application and appeal of Caroline Swope for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a historic consulting business located at 1038 Jackson St SE, property is located in a R-3H Single-Family 

Historical Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Caroline Swope presented this case to the Board. Ms. Swope stated her name was Caroline Swope and her 

address was 1038 Jackson St. SE. Ms. Swope stated she would to have a home office for a historic preservation 

business. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Ms. Swope described the business as a business genealogy. Ms. Swope asked the Board to think instead of a 

family genealogy, think business genealogy which would show the history of a business. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Swope if she understood the rules and regulations for a home occupancy, Ms. 

Swope understood. 

 

Ms. Swope stated that she would be working mainly with governmental contracts so normally the client seeks her 

out. Ms. Swope stated she would not be advertising. Ms. Swope stated she would have contact via email and phone 

calls. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


11 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Rev. George Allen seconded the motion. On a roll-

call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

CASE NO. 10 

 

Application and appeal of Linton A. Barron for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office and wood working shop located at 3526 South Chapel Hill Rd. SW, property is located in an AG-1 

Agricultural Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Linton Barron presented this case to the Board. Mr. Barron stated his name was Linton Barron and his address 

was 3526 South Chapel Hill Rd. SW. Mr. Barron stated he would like to have an administrative office for his wood 

working business. Mr. Barron stated he would do the wood work in his garage. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Barron to describe the type of wood work he would be creating. 

 

Mr. Barron stated he would create only small items such as bowls, pens, knives, pistol handles. Mr. Barron stated 

he would be turning wood. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mr. Barron to explain turning wood. 

 

Mr. Barron stated he would use a lathe and with a block of wood turn it to create the item. 

 

Chair verified that Mr. Barron understood the rules and regulations of a home occupancy, Mr. Barron understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, asked Mr. Barron if any loud noises would created, Mr. Barron 

stated no. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of Jowanna Birgans for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a cleaning business at 106 Poplar Ct SE, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

Ms. Jowanna Birgans presented this case to the Board. Ms. Birgans stated her name was Jowanna Birgans and her 

address was 106 Poplar Ct SE. Ms. Birgans stated she would like to use one room in her home for administrative 

purpose for her cleaning business. 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


12 

 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair Dean explained the rules of a home occupancy to Ms. Birgans, Ms. Birgans understood all of these rules. 

 

Chair Dean asked Ms. Birgans if the property owner was aware that she was going to run a business from this 

location. Ms. Birgans stated she was aware. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a roll 

call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 12 

 

Application and appeal of Tina Reeves for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a dental career coaching business at 1526 Fieldstone Circle SW, property is located in a R-5 Single-Family 

Patio Home Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Tina Reeves presented this case to the Board. Ms. Reeves stated her name was Tina Reeves and her address 

was1526 Fieldstone Circle SW. Ms. Reeves stated she would like to have an administrative office for a dental 

coaching  business. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Rev. George Allen asked Ms. Reeves to define dental coaching. 

 

Ms. Reeves stated that she will go into dental offices helping them to become more successful in taking care of 

patients and how to put in protocols for better patient care, the dentists and the staff. 

 

Chair Dean, asked Ms. Reeves if she heard and understood the rules of a home occupation, Ms. Reeves 

understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Rev. George Allen seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carries. 

 

 

 

 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV
mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


13 

 

CASE NO. 13 

 

Application and appeal of Laddie Cannon for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a maintenance business at 1602 Brookridge Dr. SW Apt 1007, property is located R-4 Multifamily 

Residential Zoning Business.  

 

Mr. Laddie Cannon presented this case to the Board. Mr. Cannon stated his name was Laddie Cannon and his 

address was 1602 Brookridge Dr. SW. Mr. Cannon stated he would like to use one room in his home for a 

maintenance business. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Cannon if he was going to be working for the apartment complex, Mr. Cannon yes. 

 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Cannon if he would have any clients outside of the apartment complex, Mr. Cannon stated 

he was hoping to have more clients. 

 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Cannon if he understood the rules and regulations of a home occupation, Mr. Cannon stated 

he understood.  

 

Chair Dean verified that the property owner was aware he was going to be operating the business from his home, 

Mr. Cannon she was aware. 

 

Chair Dean asked about the tools Mr. Cannon would be using. 

 

Mr. Cannon stated only standard tools all of which would be stored in the apartment complexes maintenance shop. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mrs. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal of Cahgan Jefferson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an on-line apparel 

business at 213 Robinson St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Cahgan Jefferson presented this case to the Board. Ms. Jefferson stated her name was Cahgan Jefferson and 

her address was 213 Robinson St SW. Ms. Jefferson stated she would like to use one room in her home for 

administrative work and an on-line clothing business. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV
mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


14 

 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Jefferson about her inventory. 

 

Ms. Jefferson stated that she would only have a small amount of inventory. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Jefferson how customers would find her clothing. Ms. Jefferson stated through an 

on-line web site and social media. Ms. Jefferson stated all of the merchandise would be shipped there would not be 

any pick-ups at her residence. 

 

Chair Dean explained all of the rules and regulations of a home occupation to Ms. Jefferson. Ms. Jefferson 

understood and agreed to all of the rules and regulations. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any other questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal of LAS Properties, LLC for a 25 foot setback variance from Section 25-12.1 (b) at 620 

Wilson Street NE on the Highway 31 side, property is located in a M-2 General Industry Industrial Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Jeff Brown presented this case to the Board. Mr. Brown passed out maps for the Board. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Mr. Brown stated his name was Jeff Brown and he is an attorney at Harris, Caddell and Shanks and the address is 

214 Johnston St SE. Mr. Brown is representing the owner of the property located at 620 Wilson St NE. and also 

the proposed buyer for the property. 

 

Mr. Brown stated he was requesting a variance from the 25 foot minimum for all properties on 6th Av that is on 

code section 25-12.1. The variance is required to allow property sites to have proper access to 6th Av allowing for 

proper site lines and future expansion of road way as well as beautification along this corridor.  

 

Mr. Brown stated that the request is that the setback variance not apply to this property because this spacing is 

already in existence with the city owned right of way that is to the west of the property. 

 

Mr. Brown stated that the structure backs up to 6th Av. And will never have access to come out onto 6th Av. 

 

Mr. Brown stated that when this area was developed an on ramp was proposed to come back onto Market Street 

then back onto Hwy 31, and this was the reason the city obtained the large right of way. Mr. Brown stated that the 

roadway has been redesigned by the city and the state, so now that will never happen. 

 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


15 

 

Mr. Brown states that the proposed buyer had concerns if the building was ever destroyed a new building could not 

be rebuilt has it sits today. The new building would have to be shifted 25 feet to the east resulting in a much 

smaller building. If this occurred then all parking would be eliminated preventing any commercial vehicles from 

getting in and out of the property. 

 

Mr. Brown is asking that the setback variance not apply to this property since there is a significant distance from 

the rear of the building to Hwy 31 and also considering that the building fronts on the Wilson St. and not on the 6th 

Av.  

 

Chair Dean asked for any questions from the Board. 

 

There were no questions from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, advised Mr. Brown that the lot lines could not be increased because 

of the non-conforming and cannot increase the footprint. 

 

Mr. Brown verified that the clients were aware that there was already a zero lot line so they knew they could not go 

any closer and if they went any closer to 6th Av. it would be encroaching onto city property. 

 

Chair Dean asked any further questions from the Planning Department, Mr. Marques did not have any more 

comments. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal of Austin Zimmerman for a 8 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (d) 

in order to construct a new home at 4408 Danville Rd. SW, property is located in a AG-1 Agricultural  Zoning 

District. 

 

This case was moved to end when no one came forward to present this case to the Board. 

 

CASE NO. 17 

 

Application and appeal of D H Morris Development, LLC for a 22 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 

25-10.9 (2) (d) in order to construct a new home at 2702 Harley Cir SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Richard Humphre with Pugh, Wright, McAnally at 310 8th Av NE was the representative for this case. 

 

Mr. Humphre stated the request for this lot is for a reduction in the rear. The lot sits on the corner of Sarah Lane 

and Harley Cir. Mr. Humphre stated that a new plan had been designed so with that the request is being reduced to 

only a 14 foot setback variance. Mr. Humphre stated that a covered patio would sit in the existing setback which 

would be attached to the house and would still leave 26 feet to the property line. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


16 

 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked what was going to sit in the 14 feet.  

 

Mr. Humphre replied that the covered patio will sit in the 14 feet. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department had no comment. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case with the revised request of a 14 foot setback variance. Mr. 

Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a roll call vote the motion passed for a 14 foot setback variance. 

 

CASE NO. 18 

 

Application and appeal of Larry G. Monk for a 5 foot side yard setback variance from an approved 10/25/1994 

variance that allowed 9 feet side yards for lots 1 – 93 in the Vestavia Court subdivision property is located at 900 

Village Court in a R-5 Single-Family Patio Home Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Richard Humphre with Pugh, Wright, McAnally at 310 8th Av NE was the representative for this case. 

 

Chair Dean stated questions from the public could be directed to BOZAQUESTIONSS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Mr. Humphrey stated that when this area was originally platted it was platted as a future street that would continue 

to the north. Based on the construction that has continued in this subdivision it was re-platted and the right of way 

was vacated and converted to a lot several years ago. This lot became a 50 foot wide lot. The adjacent lots in the 

area range in widths, along this street, and are a little bit wider. 

 

The variance setbacks that were originally set up in the area one side was set up for a 1 foot setback and on the 

other side an 8 foot setback variance. 

 

Mr. Humphre stated that this lot being only 50 foot wide leaves only 41 feet to build a house. 

 

Mr. Humphre stated that the owners were requesting a side setback variance on the 8 foot side to go down to a 3 

foot side setback variance that would be the 5 foot variance. If the variance is granted it will help this house to fit 

in with the look of the rest of the houses in the area. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mr. Humphre for clarity on what was being requested, Mr. Humphre explained to Mr. 

Thomas and he understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


17 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Rev. George Allen seconded the motion. On a roll 

call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal of Austin Zimmerman for a 8 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (d) 

in order to construct a new home at 4408 Danville Rd. SW, property is located in a AG-1 Agricultural  Zoning 

District. 

 

This case was called again. This case was DISMISSED when no one came forward to present the case when 

called. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 5:15 pm 

 

 

__________________________ 

Delayne Dean, Chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA  

October 2020  

 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. and also 

broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for 

the purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to 

the be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Julio Chich Alvarez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a tree trimming business located at 409 6th Avenue SW, property is located in a R-3 

Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Shynee Nicholas for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for an on-line press on nail business located at 426 Clearview Street SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Allen L. Coleman, Jr. for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a courier business located at 1401 19th Avenue SE Apt 5, property is located in a R-4 

Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of John M. Peterson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for an industrial training business located at 1530 Fieldstone Circle SW, property is located in a R-5 Single-

Family Patio Home Residential Zoning District. 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


19 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Grant Lamar Bentley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a mobile auto detailing business located at 2820 Winthrop Drive SW, property is located 

in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Brandon Crayton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a cleaning business located at 310 Cedar Lake Road SW Apt B-2, property is located in a R-4 Multi-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Jorge F. Rodriguez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a concrete business located at 1913 Patterson Street SW, property is located in a R-2 

Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

 

Application and appeal of Rica Robinson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for an income tax business located at 629 15th Place NW, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

 

Application and appeal of Aretha S. Tate for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate a baking business 

located at 1410 Puckett Avenue SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 10 

 

Application and appeal of Kendra Orr for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an on-line business selling 

miscellaneous products located at 311 11th Avenue NW, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of Michael Manly for a 4 foot lot width variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (f) at 1407 8th 

Street SE, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 

 

 

 



20 

 

CASE NO. 12 

Application and appeal of Nari Baddam, Frontier Inc, requesting a variance from Section 25-9.1 (2) in order to sell 

beer and table wine located at  101 6th Avenue SE, property is located in a B-2 General Business District. 

 

CASE NO. 13 

 

Application and appeal of Jackie Letson for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-110 (a) in order to have a 

temporary business to sell produce at 214 6th Avenue SE, property is located in a B-2 General Business District. 

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal Stacy Brown in order to place an accessory structure in the front yard from Section 25-2 

(1) located at 1430 Columbia Circle SE, property is located in a R-4 Multi-family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal Hagler Wiley for the following setback variances at 2102 Pennylane SE, property is 

located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

1. 19 foot front yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (e). 

 

2.  17 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (d). 

 

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal of Jonathan South for a 14 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (d) 

located at 2303 Horsetree Place SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 17 

 

Application and appeal Copper Line Properties, LLC for a  5 foot 3 inch rear yard setback variance from Section 

25-11 located at 2931 Highway 67 East, property is located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



21 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 1 409 6TH AVENUE SW 



22 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



23 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

601

616

611

601

305

614611 614
615

610

612611 611612612612 611
609

609608
610

611
610 609610 609606

608 607 607
608 608607

605606605604
604

604
603

603 603

601
601 601601

602
602601711 709602

602601 601

421424424423608 423424424 506424 423424 423
422 419421421422 422421422 421421

409410 410409
407408 408407408407408408 407407

405 405406 406405405406405 406 404
403

403
403

403 307
403

401404404404 313
401 402

401401 402401402402401

221222224 221222
219 220 219219 220

223
220219

220
217222

621622
620 619620

617
617

618617618617
617

618
613

615614
616 615615616616 615

613
613614613614613613

618

417419419 420419420420 419420 419
415418418 417417418418 417418417

413416416415416 415 416415 416415
414 415

411413 414
413 414413 414414414

413 412 409

608607 607606607

605606 606 605

411 412411 411412411412412411411

409409 410

218218 217217 218217
219

215
216

221

215216218217 215 402216
213 301303

214
213

304

214213216215214209 211
212 212 404211211213

211
209212 210209211207 212

210 209
207

210
208

203

210205
502 207210 208

205

206208 205 504

203
506

203509603 305307309311 303811
201

701 201705 703
709

409 407410410409410

221221 222222

403

405

401

417

307

206

201

207

419

620619 619622615

401402

603604603604

1ST ST SW

2ND ST SW

7
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

3
R

D
 A

V
 S

W

W MOULTON ST

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 D

R
 S

W

GORDON DR SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1

Case No.1
409 6th Ave. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



24 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 2 426 CLEARVIEW STREET SW 



25 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



26 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

415
413

409
407405401

304302306

301303307309313315319

408
406

410

405 321
323401403407409411415 413417427 419421423429 425431

433601605 603
607611805 609801 613803

324402

802 418428

323 321

324 322

310

322422 406420424426434 416 404408430614 432 414606804 612 410
806 608610 604 602

311313317319

321
323

419

413
417 301303307

326328

420520522 327 325502504 414

314316320

521523
519

515

509
507505

501
503512

510

516

2401

24122413

24102411

24082409

24062407

24042405

2414
2416

2412
2410

2406
2408

24022403

2404

2323
2327

2318 2314
2316

23122320

2319

2325
23102311

2309
2323

2310
2308

2309

2321

23052306
2315 2304

2305

2320

23032304
2311

2303 23022302 2301
2309

2307

2305
2213 2214

2218

2402

2413

2419
2417

2409
2407
2405

2401

2416

2308 2307
23062307

2412
2410

2406
2408

2404

2402

2401

2415

2413

2411
2409

2403

2401

2405
2407

2419
2417

2421

2423
2425

2418
2416

2424
2422

2426
2427
24292429

2427
2425

2430
2428
2426

2422
2424

2420

2416
2418

2414

2408
2406
2404
2402

2421
2423

2419

2410
2412

2417
2415
2413

2411

2409

2407

2403
2405

2401

2327

CLEARVIEW ST SW

S
A

N
D

L
IN

 R
D

 S
W

CLARK ST SW

C
L

A
R

A
 A

V
 S

W

C
R

E
S

S
 S

T
 S

W

C
A

L
R

A
Y

 A
V

 S
W

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
 D

R
 S

W

H
A

L
IF

A
X

 P
L

 S
W

SPRINGVIEW ST SW

H
A

R
P

E
T

H
 P

L
 S

W

K
E

L
L
Y

 A
V

 S
W

MARK ST SW

AS PEN WAY

S
W

WOODRIDGE DR SW

R
E

M
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
IR

 S
W

ROBINSON ST SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

Case No.2
426 Clearview St. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



27 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 1401 19TH AVENUE SE APT. 5 



28 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



29 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a
a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

18101808

151519041806180418021620 1902 190616181610 1808 20092007 201120051616 200320011614 2013
16081606

1612
16041520

1513 2015

1511

16191619 151120061510

1510200815091510

15071508
1508

1515

1507

15051506
1502

1805
150315041503

1619

1619

1619

2005 2007 150115021501
1619

1407 1408 2008

1619

1502

20122010
2014 20162006

1904
14101802

14061405

1404
1401

2015201320112007 200920051402

1401

1320
201020081327

1904 1916 20061902 20041912
1406

19101908 19181906 1914 2002

1325 1318

1323 1316

1321
1314

2005 200720031913 200919171915
1404

191119071901
1903 1905 20011909

1312

1310

19061902
16051402 1603 1308

1306

1304
20092005200320011917 20071905 19111907 19151909 19131903

1311

1901

1302

1221
1220

122212211222

1219122012191220 1218
1217

12171218121712181218

1505

1909190719051901 1903

1408

1911

1910 200820061904 2004 20101916 2002

1220 1219

191819121908 1914

11TH ST SE

1
9

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

9TH ST SE

2
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

10TH ST SE

HARRISON ST SE

12TH ST SE

S
E

T
O

N
 A

V
 S

E

OAK PARK DR SE

2
0

T
H

A
V

S
E

S
E

T
O

N
 A

V
 S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3

Case No.3
1401 19th Ave. SE, Apt. 5 ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



30 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 1530 FIELDSTONE CIRCLE SW 



31 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



32 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

2932

2946

2944
2942

2938
2936

2908

2902

2914

2912

162916371635 160916211619 1615

2909

1615
1617 1613

1619162116231625 150316271631
1629 15061505 1504 3116

1611
1505

31141507 1508 1506
1401

1614
15073026 16181620 3112

1622
1616 15093030 1510 1508 1403

3024 1509
3028 15121511 1510

3020

3003
3005 1402

3026 3011 30093007 14051511
1514 311315133001

3024
1513

1404
1406

151615153018 3111
3022 3002

1515300830123010
151815173006

30043016 30143020

1521
3203

1524

1526
1527

1524

1530

1527

1529

1531

1533

1530

1532

1534

1535
1535

1544

3119

1503 1504 1502

3022

1612

1520
1522

1518324332393233322932233219

1545
1543

1547 32223220 3226 32323234 1544
1546

1542
1540

1536

1538

1534
1532
1530

1526
1528

15241525
1527
1529
1531
1533

1535
1537
1539
1541

1524
1526
1528
1530
1532

1536
1534

1538
1540

1525
1527
1529
1531
1533

1535
1537

1509

2916
2912
2910
2908
2906
2904

2937

2915
2913
2911
2907

1504
1502

1506

1508
1501
1503
1505

1507
1509
15111516

1514
1512
1510

1511

1513
1515
1517
1519

1501
1503

1505
1507

32353239

1504
1502

1506
1508

1512
1510

1514
1516
1518
1520

1524
1522

1526
3238324032343228

29202917

1539

1541

29182915

2902

2915
2913

2913

29392940
29372938

2911
2909

29352934
2932 2931

2929

2903

2911

2928
2925

2901

2926

16031601

2935

2907
29232924

2933
2931

2922 2921
29192920

2929

2910

1631

2905
2903
2901
2827

2925

2916
2914

2924
2922

2928

2923
2921

2910
2908

2904

2920
2918

2919

13032904
13012902

2905

3224

2901

3218321632083204

2909

2916

1509

1523

1519

1525

3205 321532133211320932073201

15421548 1546

1532

1540
1538

1536

1528

1526

1529

1533

1525

1528

1534

1531

1539

1537

O
A

K
 L

E
A

 R
D

 S
W

F
R

O
S

T
 D

R
 S

W

W
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

 D
R

 S
W

DARLINGTON DR SW

BROWNING DR SW

M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

 D
R

 S
W

STONE RIVER PL SW

FIELDSTONE CIR
SW

C
O

N
C

O

R
D

LN SW

S
W

E
E

T

B
R
IA

R
R
D

SW

B
E

R
K

L
E

Y
 S

T
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

Case No.4
1530 Fieldstone Cir. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



33 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 2820 WINTHROP DRIVE SW 



34 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



35 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

29112922 2910 29122919 29112916

2920
29082909 291029092917 2914

2918
29082907290629072915 2912

2916
2905 29062905 29042913

2910
2914

2903 29042903 29022911
2908

2912

2901 290229002901
29092910 2906

2831
2908

232023222324
2326

2904

23042906 2905
2328

2330
2904 2903

2403 2332

2902
28222824

2826 2820
28182828

2830 28132816
28322901

2404
2406 2814

24082410

2414
282128232412 2825 2819

28272811 2817
2829

2831
2812

2809

2803 2310
2316 23142807 23122808 2806 2804

2801280428052806 2802

2301
23072309231123152717

2803 280228042803

28012802

2310 23022312 23082713 27142714
2715

2711 27122711 2712

2810
2403

23032305 23012311 23072309231528072401
2405240724092411 2808 28062805

2805
2808 2806

2308 23022306

211222042210 22062212 2208
2214 22022220 2216221822222913

21112201220322052207
2209221122152219 22172221

2213

2909

2907

22022208 211022042218 2216 2214 22062212 2210
22202222

2905

2303

23092313 2311

2907

2318 230223082314 2312 2306 2204 22022208 22062316
2310

2825
28032826

2801
2814

2823
2811

2822
2812

2820
2821

2818
2809 28162810

2819

28082807
2817

2313

2202

28042803

2304 2213 2204

2209221128022801

2206
2305 2303 27192313

2720
2208

22122717 2718 2214 2210
2718

2304
2314 23062316

27162715
2716

2203

2205
2207

220927142713
27142713

2911

22032205 22012207
2903

2305 22092301
2307

GALAHAD DR SW

DUNCANSBY DR SW

C
A

R
R

IN
G

T
O

N
 D

R
 S

W

RALEIGH ST SW

LANCELOT DR SW

W
IN

T
H

R
O

P
 D

R
 S

W

W
H

IT
E

F
O

R
D

 D
R

 S
W

L
E

X
IN

G
T

O
N

 A
V

 S
W

M
O

N
T

R
O

SE
DR

SW

W
IN

F
R

E
Y

 D
R

 S
W

S
A

V
A

N
N

A
H

 A
V

 S
W

INVERNESS LN SW

MONTICELLO ST SW

P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
D

R
S

W

R
E

V
E

R
E

 A
V

 S
W

P
R

IN
C

E
T

O
N

 A
V

 S
W

CHADSWORTH ST SWLOCATION OF CASE NO. 5

Case No.5
2820 Winthrop Dr. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



36 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 310 CEDAR LAKE ROAD APT. B-2 



37 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



38 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a
a

a

a

a

a

a

464

469

459

461
463
465
467

217
217

217

217
217217

217
217 217

217

446 303

448 303

454

305 305

305305 303 303

305

305

303
303

305

305
305

303305 303

217

310310

404 304306 302 228
310 310310

403425

452

460

458

456

450

421419
423427

431

433
435

437
439
441

443

457
455
453
451
449
447

413 409415

420

401403

30023001

2819

2817

2815

2813

2809

2807

2805

3002

2811

31113114

31103110 310931093110 31103109
31093112

310831073108310731083107310831073110

31063105310631053106 3106310531053108

31043103310431033103 310431043106 31033105

31023101310231013102310131023104 3101

3009301030093009 301030103102 3009

300830073008300730083007300830073008

30063006 3005

300430033004300330043003 300330043003 3004

300230013001 30023002300130023001

2916
2846

2847

2839
2837
2835
2833

2845
2847

2843

2827

2829

2825

2817
2819

2815

2823

2813
2811

2807
2809

2805
2803
2801

2844

2842
2840

2838
2836
2834

2830

2828
2826
2824

2820
2820

2818
2816
2814

2812

2810
2808
2806

30063005300630053005 3006

2821

3010

COURTNEY DR SW

CEDAR LAKE RD SW C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 A

V
 S

W

C
O

V
IN

A
 D

R
 S

W

S
U

M
A

C
 R

D
 S

W

C
O

T
T

O
N

 P
L

 S
W

S
A

N
D

L
IN

 R
D

 S
W

W
E

S
T

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
 D

R
 S

W
C

O
R

N
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

W

F
A

R
M

IN
G

T
O

N
 R

D
 S

W

H
E

M
P

S
T

E
A

D
 A

V
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 6

Case No.6
310 Cedar Lake Rd. SW, Apt B-2 ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



39 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 7 1913 PATTERSON STREET SW 



40 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



41 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a a

a

a

a

a

a

a

1318

1303

1221

1414
17061413 1702

1704

2004

1412
1411

2006

1410 17131717 1715
1719

1711

1409

14081323 1709

1321
1712

1718

1400

1319
1705

1403 1404

1318

170117031709 1707 17051402
1316

1314 1313

19081910
1313

1906
1322 1319

19201926 1912 19021922
1918 1904

1311
1916 191419241928

1320
1309

1317 13111316
1310

1915 1911 190119091913 1905
190719171919 1903

1307
1921

1316

13141308 1923

1305

13131316 13071314 13121306

1313

1311

1314 131413131313 1314 1313
131013111314 1305

1309

13121304

13111301 1312131113121311 13121311 13091312
13031308

1302

1307

1310

1313

130913101310 130813091309 1310
1309 1307

13011306
1308

1305

1222
130713081307130813071307 1308 13051306

1304 1217
1306

1303

12201219
13051306130513061306 1305

1304
1217 1218

1303 13031304130313041303 1304 13011302
1220 121313021215 1216

1301130213011302130113021301 1216 1221

1211
1214 12181213

1214 121312131214 12141214 12131219 1219

12131220
1209121612121211

12111212121112121217 12111212 1217
12111218

12101209 12071214

1714 17071406
1716

1318 1315 1309

1301

1302 1215

1212

1305 13031304

1
9

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

LEEANN ST SW

R
U

N
N

Y
M

E
A

D
 A

V
 S

W

C
A

M
E

L
L

IA
 D

R
 S

W

B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
 S

W

G
A

R
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

N
O

B
L

E
 A

V
 S

W

T
E

R
R

E
H

A
U

T
E

 A
V

 S
W

PATTERSON ST SW

F
L

E
T

C
H

E
R

 A
V

 S
W

RAGLAND ST SW

C
A

S
T
L

E

M
AN AV SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 7

Case No.7
1913 Patterson St. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



42 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 8 629 15TH PLACE NW 



43 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



44 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

123

619

615

632

627

623

621

615

611

607

601

651655

628

624

618

616

635

629

627

621

601605

622

618

614

610

606

937

604 614612

622
620

634 624626

639
637

633

641

625

613

623

615

609
611

607

517
518

527

606

601

605

517514 513

514

525 520

604
616

609

624

613

608

613

612612

617

617 627614
616

623
619

620

631

620

625

625
622

626

629631

633

634

518

519
515516

602
603

1615

1504

1511
1505

1412

1407 1403

1410

1411

1320

1326

13121318

1304

1310

15081512

1514

1507 1501

1504

1612

14021414 1410

130713031311

1314 1302

1501

1507

15021506

1330

1409

1414
13051404

1503

1516
1502

1506

1312

5TH ST NW

6TH ST NW

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
5

T
H

 P
L

 N
W

SUNSET DR NW

B STREET NW

A STREET NW

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 8

Case No.8
629 15th Place NW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



45 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 1410 PUCKETT AVENUE SW 



46 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



47 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

907

909

711

807

809

907 901

807

1406

1427

1425

1514 15141513
1206 1507121012121214 1208 14311513 12161218

1512 150215121511
1511

14291501

1510 15101509 1512
120512071509 1209

1213 1211 14271434
1215

151015081507
1508 1507

1430
14331217

1506 15081505
1431

1428
1508

1429
1219

1504 150615031504 1503 1507

1221 1422

150415011501
142315051502 1502

1421
1223 15041222

1420

1417
1417 1503

1225
13081310 1304

1220 1506

1312 1224
1426

141914051501
1403

1424

1422 1420
1418 14151401

1416

1414

1410
1407

1405 1406
1416

1402
1404

1403
1401

1316

1315
1316

1314
1313 1314

1312
13121311

1310

13101309

1308
13081307

1306
13061305

1306

1304 13041303

10011005 1003
1007100912011213 1207 12051211 120312091215

121713021302 1301

1219

12161216 1215

1215

15051506 1218 1509

14121409

D
A

N
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

W

FREEMONT ST SW

ELEANOR DR SW

P
U

C
K

E
T

T
 A

V
 S

W

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

C
L

O
V

E
R

D
A

L
E

 A
V

 S
W

S
IM

M
O

N
S

 D
R

 S
W

NORTHMEAD ST SW

CHADWELL ST SW

V
E

R
N

O

N
ST SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 9

Case No.9
1410 Puckett Ave. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



48 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 10 311 11TH AVENUE NW 



49 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



50 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

323

215

222

306

406

407

420

909

204
206

202

408 405 409
405

413410 409426409412 409409

411411 414 411 422

429 428413

220

222

232
230

226

210

218

216
214

201202201201 201202201
204

203204

206204206206 206
205

205 207209 208208 210208
208

211207 211210
210

213212212213 213209 213211 212
210

212
215214214215

208

214213211
214

217219216 216217209
215213

211

219219216

209

205

211 216 221
217

303

301301 302
302 302305

301301 302

201203

222 223
221

224 224222 225 225301 225224

303303 304304307 303 304
302

303

306 305306 305304 303301 306305309 305
307308308306

309311

307313 310 309

306 314 313316307 314 313

310

319
313316318

308
316 317

309 317321 317318
320 318318

310
319

311
319 319320

311304
305315

312311
311

311

317 320322 320323
312

320
319

322 909 324 323

403 403
404 407401

403
404 405404

415
419413416 431413 416416415 424
421415415 418 418417
423426433

419420417

321327 323315 324
404

401401

405401402401402406 403

425421422 443
428 427423 425424419

417

202
203204203203

205

221220221
220 223218

218

325
314

322

405406

215

406
411410

312
317

407
407

408408
408

407

408

303 309 310

321322313 319

224223 223
236

410409 420
415412

410
412412 411

1305 1303 13011307

13021304

2ND ST NW

3RD ST NW

8
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
2

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 D

R
 N

W

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

M
O
N
R
O
E
 D

R
 N

W

A
D

A
M

S
 D

R
 N

W

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 10

Case No.10
311 11th Ave. NW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



51 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 11 1407 8TH STREET SE 



52 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

1103

1310

1218

1507

1215

1117

1309 13091312

1205
131113201306 1307

1305
1309

1310
1203

130512071304
1317

1303
1308 1303

1305

1304 13011302
13031225

1306 1302
1301

1217

1304

1304 12231222

1108 12151110 1114 1221

1219
1213

12181220
1217

1217
1216 1211

1215

1215 1216

1215 120912111216

1218

1213 1207
1210 1210

1208 1208
12071207

1205

1206 1205
1206

1203

1201 1411
1505

14091403

1201

14071201
1201

1123

1124 16201608 16281616 1624161216061606
11221123

1118

1122

1121

16291617 1621161316091605
1601

1623

1116

1114

1112

1616 16241604 1608 16121110 1620 1628

1115

1108
1104

16171609
1102

16211605
1201 1101

1501

1101

16181610160816021422 1424 1628162414081404 16041406 161414201410
1418

14141412
1402

1416

1024 1206

1103

1405
1107 16251101

1613

1105 1301

1209

1206

1220

1213
1213

1203

1120

1312

8TH ST SE

7TH ST SE

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

ENOLAM BLVD SE

OAK PARK DR SE

MEDICAL DR SE

9TH ST SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 11

Case No.11
1407 8th St. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



53 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 12 101 6TH AVENUE SE 



54 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

406

606

410

803

225

609

203

827811635615 805651643637

401
255229219217215

225 828818 822640 820630 642622 626 644
802

634
806

652618

214400

400

209

240

817809801651
819

645
615

821
639619439 633

108
114 608

250

810434 632 650426 804638442 450446438 646416 422306 430216

825647 817807
821

623
201

643
431 607 627

251

400

443
601

818816814812614 806
440 648628 644632 636622618 652

120
402 626 802410

248

430

125

240216214

104

101
821100 817809 813803

645 651445 615 633 641405 627625609 619
431

617 635
425

253
247

215219
221

828820640 806 816646648
824802

424 652 804632616 638628438 624432408 434420

111 110111

431
641113

443

426
105

254

402

106

623

133 119

401

302

621

404

504

239237

216214 224
222

232

425

435

422

402

302
220

226

GRANT ST SE

E MOULTON ST

HOLLY ST NE

JOHNSTON ST SE

LEE ST NE

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E 8
T

H
 A

V
 S

E
8

T
H

 A
V

 N
E

6
T

H
 A

V
 N

E

4
T

H
 A

V
 N

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 12

Case No.12
101 6th Ave. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



55 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 13 214 6TH AVENUE SE 



56 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAWING 



57 

 

 
 

 

 

PERMISSION LETTER 



58 

 

 
 

 

PERMISSION LETTER 2 



59 

 

 
 

 

 

AERIAL VIEW 



60 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

406

606

410

803

616616

609

620614618410 442
838

421418 612
410

426 626430 440
646

819651 817
813649 815633629 811637439421 619405 429 643435 445425 623409

801

413417 451 601202

833827811635615 805651643637

401
255229

225 828818 834830822640 820630 642622 626 644
802634 806

652618

214400

400

209

240

837817809801651
819 825645

615

823821
639619439 633

250

820 828812 826810434
632 650426 804638

442 450446
840438

646416 422306 430

402 814 824808446414 652602 606422 636436

831825647 817807 821

623
201

643
431 607 627

251

400

443
601

818816814 820812 824614 822806
440 648628 644632 636622618 652

120
402 626 802410

248

430

125

240

104

101
841837831821100 817809 813803

645 651445 615 633 641405 627625609 619
431

617 635
425

253
247

221

832 840828820640 806 816646648 824802
424 652 804632616 638628438 624432408 434420

111 110111

431
641113

443

426
105

254

402

106

623

239237

232

425

435

422226

245

408

GRANT ST SE

E MOULTON ST

JACKSON ST SE

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

HOLLY ST NE

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

JOHNSTON ST SE

SHERMAN ST SE

8
T

H
 A

V
 N

E

6
T

H
 A

V
 N

E

4
T

H
 A

V
 N

E

GORDON DR SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 13

Case No.13
214 6th Ave. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



61 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 14 1430 COLUMBIA CIRCLE SE 



62 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

706
704

508

801
708

709 712714
706

707
709 712708704

702705
707

706 710702

705701
704

708

703

702
706

701

518

704

516

702

514511

512
700

510
507

515

408

309

802710

1222

1510

1620

1514

1503

1502
1608 1618 16321606 16241610

16121518

1504

15201506 16281514
1416

1510
1414

13201302

161116071529 1627

1621

16231615
1511

1515 16131517 1521 15271509

1507

16301626162416221526 16061516 1524 161815181514 1604
16161512

1505

16321612 16261516 1616 162215181502 1514 1628
1210

1526 162415041206
1606

15121510121612181208 12141212 14021202

1050

1633

1627163116251401 1623161316151607 161715191221 160516011415
1501

1211 1405
15111507

1207 1215 1219
1205

1515
10471051 1201

1631
1503

1305

16211623
16271617

1605 1613
1603 161115191500 1513 1517

1607
1601

15051503 1507

16301628161616061512 16241622
1614

1504 1510 1604
1431

1403 1433 1430

1435

1500

1619

1312
1437

1629
1601

16151515 16131513 1621 162315331209 16251609
15271509 160715071205

1039 1053
1438

121112071203

161615161416 1508 1612
162215121420

1628

1518
1408 16041406 16081602

1618

16101410

1611

1414140212141208 12161204 1632
10501044 1206

1213

1411

1221

1220

1528

1204
1602

16071605 1609
1603

16171615
12071209 14211211 1401 142514031217 1411 141514171407 1413

1307

1020

1501

12051201
1203

10471045 1051

1312

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

JACKSON ST SE

SHERMAN ST SE

TOWER ST SE

R
IV

E
R
V
IE

W
 A

V
 S

E

OLIVE ST SE

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E 14T
H
 A
V
 S

E
WADSWORTH ST SE

13T
H
 A

V
 S

E

M
A

P
L

E
 S

T
 S

E

C
O

L
U

M
B

IA
 C

IR
 S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 14

Case No.14
1430 Columbia Cir. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



63 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 15 2102 PENNYLANE SE 



64 

 

 
 

SURVEY 



65 

 

 
 

 

SURVEY DESRCIPTION 



66 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

2305

1837
2301 2309 2308 2304

2111
2302

2303

2307 2306

2401

2210
2304 2305

23032010
2012

2208
2303 2301

2008

24042402
2206

2304
2113

2205

2305

2110
2102 2114

2204
23002203

2111
2109

2105
2101

2103

210720112009
2007 2409240724052201

2116 2402

2114

2404
21122108

2204
2104

20122010 2110
2102

2008
2111

2412

2106
2202 2408 24102406

2107

2103 2112

2301

23052121 2403 240521112103 2109 2401201920152011 2102
2205

23062033
2122 2202

2014

2010
2100

211221102104

2029 2030 2013
2021 2020

20102011
2025

2021 2025 2026
2017

2101 21092105
2016

2113 2009
2021

20132022 2024

2008
2106 2110

2011

2100

2014

2009

20252021

2012

2022

2012

2205

2018

22092207

2009

PENN
YLANE SE

STRATFORD RD SE

BIRCH ST SE

WOODMONT DR SE

Q
U

IN
C

E
 D

R
 S

E

2
1

S
T

 A
V

 S
E

BROOKMEADE RD SE

E
A

S
T

M
E

A
D

 A
V

 S
E

M
E

A
D

O
W

B
R

O
O

K
 R

D
 S

E

M
U

R
P

H
R

E
E

R
D

S
E

C
R

E
STVIEW

DR
SE

S
P

R
IN

G
D

A
L

E
R

D
S

E

BIRCH ST SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 15

Case No.15
2102 Pennylane SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



67 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 16 2303 HORSETREE PLACE SE 



68 

 

 
 

 

SURVEY 



69 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

1618

2315 2318
2309

2313

2316

1811

2311

15071505 23081503

2306

2310
2307

1506
2308

1504

2305

1508

2314

2312 2306

15091505 1511

1795

2305

2303 2304

1801
1803

1506 1510
2303

18271815
1807

1507 16231505 1619
2303

2304

1617

2308

1508 1512

2304

1504 1508

18221626 18241630 2004 20062002
1614

1606 1610

2307
23122309

2206 20051813

1815

18171809 1811 200320011807
1805 181918031801

17072202

2310

2205

1805

1507

BROOKMEADE RD SE

C
O
U
N
T
R
Y
 C

L
U
B
 R

D
 S
E

WOODMONT DR SE

B
R

O
O

K
S

ID
E

 D
R

 S
E

2
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

H
O

R
S

E

TR
E
E

P
L

S
E

APACHE LN SE

FAIRWAY DR SE

CHEROKEE LN SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 16

Case No.16
2303 Horsetree Pl. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



70 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 17 2931 HIGHWAY 67 EAST 



71 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



72 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

2942

3121

3504

3517

2921

2913

3601

2907

2941

3418

3521

2941

2928

3518

3515

3515

3108

2931

3078

3430

3406

2902
3318

3322

2903

2936

2934

3030B
E

A
N

 R
D

POINT MALLARD PKWY

IN
D

IA
N

H
IL

L
S

R
D

S
E

IN
D

IA
N

H
IL

L
S

R
D

S
E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 17

Case No.17
2931 Highway 67 E ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

October 27, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO


